



2AM-DOH1335 Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd: Draft Water Licence Amendment Framework

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Jul 31, 2026 at 3:07 PM

To: Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>, Colleen Prather <colleen.prather@agnicoeagle.com>

Bcc: Distro Doris North <distro-2am-doh@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt July 31, 2026 of the attached draft water licence amendment framework. This was a commitment made by Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd during the Technical Meeting and Pre-Hearing Conference held in Cambridge Bay on July 16-17, 2026.

Parties are invited to review and submit comments by the deadline of **September 10, 2026**.

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator

3 attachments



260731 2AM-DOH1335 Cover Email - Commitment WLA-12 Water Licence Framework-ILAE.pdf
117K



260731 2AM-DOH1335 Amended Licence Draft for Review-ILAE.docx
415K



260731 2AM-DOH1335 Amended Licence Draft for Review-ILAE.pdf
1464K